
Visualizing Votes for Women

Ongoing Celebrations of
the 19th Amendment Centennial

Established by the U.S. Congress

Women’s Vote Centennial

https://www.womensvote100.org/

https://www.facebook.com/womensvote100/

https://www.instagram.com/womensvote100/

https://twitter.com/WomensVote100

State Organizations

Alabama

Alabama Women’s Suffrage Centennial Committee

https://www.alabamawomen100.org/

Alabama 200 Bicentennial: Women’s Suffrage page

http://alabama200.org/educators/primary-sources/shaking-the-foundations/womens-suffrage

Alabama Women’s Hall of Fame

http://www.awhf.org/fame.html

Alaska

Alaska Women’s Hall of Fame

http://alaskawomenshalloffame.org/

National Park Service, Alaska and the 19th Amendment

https://www.nps.gov/articles/alaska-and-the-19th-amendment.htm

Alaska Women Ascend

https://www.akwomenascend.org/

Nonprofit providing training for progressive women to win public office

Arizona

AZ Celebrates the 19th Amendment

http://azcelebrates19thamendment.com/

Arizona Women’s History Alliance

https://azwomenshistoryalliance.org/
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Arizona Questers, Women’s Suffrage Centennial Project

https://www.facebook.com/azquesterssuffragecentennialproject/

Arkansas

Arkansas Women’s Suffrage Centennial Commemoration Committee (AWSCCC)

http://www.arkansasheritage.com/Programs/commemorative-programs/Womens-Suffrage/About

Arkansas Women’s Suffrage Centennial Project Digital Exhibit

https://ualrexhibits.org/suffrage/

Arkansas Women’s History Institute

http://www.arkansaswomen.org/

California 

California Commission on the Status of Women

https://women.ca.gov/

Women’s Museum of California

https://www.womensmuseumca.org/

Wild West Women

https://wildwestwomen.org/

Colorado

2020 Women’s Vote Centennial Colorado, Center for Colorado Women’s History

https://www.historycolorado.org/2020-womens-vote-centennial-colorado

Women Suffrage Centennial Southern Colorado

http://womensuffragecentennialsoutherncolorado.org/

Suffrage (video), Colorado Experience

https://www.youtube.com/watch?
v=NgvO83wnN_4&feature=youtu.be&list=PLd1csdWoPwT5P1CLL8VLCTQFYjI7kAyks

Connecticut

Women Vote: Connecticut Suffrage Centennial

https://votesforwomenct.com/

Connecticut Women’s Hall of Fame

https://www.cwhf.org/

Connecticut Women’s Heritage Trail

https://www.cwhf.org/educational-resources/heritage-trail#.XLqnCuszbs0
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Delaware

Women’s Vote Delaware Centennial

https://archives.delaware.gov/women-vote-100/

Delaware Women’s Hall of Fame

https://dhr.delaware.gov/women/halloffame/index.shtml

Women’s Suffrage Collection, University of Delaware Library

http://www.lib.udel.edu/ud/spec/exhibits/fifty/suffrage.html

District of Columbia 

Belmont Paul Women’s Equality National Monument

https://www.nps.gov/bepa/index.htm

https://twitter.com/belmontpaulnps

National Archives

https://www.archives.gov/

National Women’s History Museum

https://www.womenshistory.org/

https://www.facebook.com/womenshistory/

Florida

Florida Commission on the Status of Women

http://fcsw.net/

Florida Women’s Hall of Fame

https://flwomenshalloffame.org/

Florida and the 19th Amendment, National Park Service

https://www.nps.gov/articles/florida-and-the-19th-amendment.htm

Georgia

Georgia Women’s Hall of Fame

https://www.georgiawomen.org/

National Park Service, Georgia and the 19th Amendment

https://www.nps.gov/articles/georgia-and-the-19th-amendment.htm

Woman Suffrage, New Georgia Encyclopedia 
https://www.georgiaencyclopedia.org/articles/history-archaeology/woman-suffrage
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Hawai’i

Hawai’i Women’s Suffrage Centennial Commemoration

https://wscc.historichawaii.org/

Hawaii Commission on the Status of Women

http://humanservices.hawaii.gov/hscsw/

Idaho

Idaho Women 100

https://www.idahowomen100.com/

Women’s Suffrage in Idaho, Idaho State Museum

https://learninglab.si.edu/collections/womens-suffrage-in-idaho/ypB5W8HfqTvgDGPR

Illinois

Suffrage 2020 Illinois, Evanston Women’s History Project

https://suffrage2020illinois.org/

Ahead of Their Time: A Brief History of Woman Suffrage in Illinois

http://www.lib.niu.edu/2004/ih110604half.html

Suffrage, Encyclopedia of Chicago

http://www.encyclopedia.chicagohistory.org/pages/1217.html

Indiana

Indiana Women’s Suffrage Centennial

http://indianasuffrage100.org/

https://www.facebook.com/INsuffrage100/

Iowa

Hard Won, Not Done: 19th Amendment Centennial Commemoration Project

https://19th-amendment-centennial.org/

Women's Suffrage in Iowa: An Online Exhibit, Iowa Women’s Archive
http://sdrc.lib.uiowa.edu/exhibits/suffrage/suffragehome.html

Women's Suffrage in Iowa: A Digital Collection 
https://www.lib.uiowa.edu/iwa/suffrage/
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Kansas

Nineteenth Amendment Centennial: The Official Kansas Suffrage Celebration

https://19thcentennial.com/

https://www.facebook.com/KS19th/

Women's Suffrage, Kansas Historical Society

https://www.kshs.org/index.php?url=kansapedia/women-s-suffrage/14524

Kentucky

Kentucky Woman Suffrage Project

http://www.kentuckywomansuffrageproject.org/

http://networks.h-net.org/kywomansuffrage

https://www.facebook.com/KYwomansuffrage/

Journey to the Vote

https://www.wku.edu/kentuckymuseum/journey_vote.php

Dreamers and Doers (Film), Kentucky Commission on Women

http://www.kywomenshistoryproject.com/dreamersanddoers/

Louisiana 

Centennial Women’s Suffrage Project, announcement

http://www.southeastern.edu/news_media/news_releases/2019/may/womens_suffrage_artifacts.html

Woman Suffrage, Encyclopedia of Louisiana

http://www.knowlouisiana.org/entry/woman-suffrage

Woman Suffrage, 64 Parishes

https://64parishes.org/entry/woman-suffrage

Maine

Maine Suffrage Centennial

https://www.mainesuffragecentennial.org/

Maine Women’s Hall of Fame

https://www.uma.edu/about/community/mwhof/

Suffrage in Maine, Maine Historical Society

https://www.mainememory.net/bin/Features?t=fp&feat=13
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Maryland

Maryland Commission on the Commemoration of the 100th Anniversary of the Passage 
of the 19th Amendment to the United States Constitution

https://msa.maryland.gov/mdvotesforwomen/

https://mdwomensheritagecenter.org/

Maryland’s Women’s Fight for the Vote, Maryland Historical Trust

https://mht.maryland.gov/research_suffragestorymap.shtml

Maryland Women’s Hall of Fame

https://mdwomensheritagecenter.org/womens-hall-of-fame/

Massachusetts

Women’s Suffrage Celebration Coalition of Massachusetts

http://suffrage100ma.org/

https://www.facebook.com/Suffrage100MA/

https://twitter.com/Suffrage100MA

Greater Boston Women’s Vote Centennial

https://twitter.com/BostonWomen

Massachusetts Suffrage Centennial Celebration

https://www.celebratesuffrage.org/

Michigan

Bill for 2020 commemoration introduced 

http://www.legislature.mi.gov/documents/2017-2018/resolutionadopted/House/htm/2018-HAR-0239.htm

https://www.theoaklandpress.com/opinion/column-reflecting-on-the-th-anniversary-of-the-th-amendment/
article_7f612bde-4742-11e9-ac93-8b634e8c7cfb.html

Michigan Women’s Historical Center and Hall of Fame (Michigan Women Forward)

http://www.michiganwomenshalloffame.org/home.aspx

Woman’s Suffrage in Michigan, Library of Michigan

https://www.michigan.gov/libraryofmichigan/0,9327,7-381-88854_89996-518343--,00.html

Minnesota

League of Women Voters of Minnesota Centennial Events

https://www.lwvmn.org/overview-of-events

Minnesota Women’s Consortium

http://www.mnwomen.org/

Organizing for the Vote, Minnesota Historical Society

http://collections.mnhs.org/MNHistoryMagazine/articles/54/v54i07p290-303.pdf
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Mississippi

Mississippi Women and the Woman Suffrage Amendment, Mississippi History Now

http://www.mshistorynow.mdah.ms.gov/articles/245/mississippi-women-and-the-woman-suffrage-amendment

News report on Hattiesburg celebration

https://www.wjtv.com/news/pine-belt/100-years-of-the-19th-amendment-celebrated-in-hattiesburg/2069890981

Missouri

Missouri Women Talk Suffrage

https://missouriwomen.org/exhibits/missouri-women-talk-suffrage/

Missouri’s Ratification of the Nineteenth Amendment

https://history.house.gov/Records-and-Research/Featured-Content/Missouri-Ratification-of-19th-Amendment/

The History of Woman Suffrage in Missouri, 1867-1901

http://digital.shsmo.org/cdm/ref/collection/mhr/id/12108

Montana

Women’s History Matters (2014 suffrage commemoration website)

http://montanawomenshistory.org/

The Montana Suffrage Story, Montana Historical Society
http://montanawomenshistory.org/suffrage/

Women in Montana Politics

http://exhibits.lib.umt.edu/women-in-politics?destination=node/634

Nebraska

Nebraska Legislature recognizes Aug 2019 as Woman’s Suffrage Month

https://www.omahalwv.org/legislature-recognizes-august-2019-as-nebraska-womans-suffrage-month/

Votes for Women in Nebraska

http://www.nebraskastudies.org/1900-1924/votes-for-women/

Nebraska History

https://history.nebraska.gov/publications/woman-suffrage-0

Nevada

Nevada Women’s History Project

https://www.nevadawomen.org/

Nevada Suffrage Centennial 2014

https://suffrage100nv.org
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History of the Women's Suffrage Movement in Nevada

https://suffrage100nv.org/nevada-suffrage/history-of-the-womens-suffrage-movement-in-nevada/

New Hampshire

New Hampshire Women Vote 100

https://www.nhwomenvote100.org/

https://www.instagram.com/nhwomenvote100/

https://twitter.com/HampshireVote

New Hampshire Women’s Heritage Trail

https://nhwomensheritagetrail.org/

New Hampshire Political Heroines, New Hampshire History Blog

http://www.cowhampshireblog.com/2016/11/05/new-hampshire-political-heroines-suffragists-elected-women-and-
record-breakers/

New Jersey

New Jersey Women Vote 2020

http://discovernjhistory.org/njwomenvote2020/

https://twitter.com/NJWomenVote100

https://www.instagram.com/njwomenvote100/?hl=en

New Jersey Women’s History 

http://www.njwomenshistory.org/

New Jersey Women’s Heritage Trail

http://www.njwomenshistory.org/nj-womens-heritage-trail/

New Mexico

International Women’s Forum New Mexico 

http://www.nmwomensforum.com/what-we-do.php

Women’s Suffrage Movement, 1915 

http://newmexicohistory.org/people/womens-suffrage-movement-1915

New Mexico and the 19th Amendment, National Park Service

https://www.nps.gov/articles/new-mexico-and-the-19th-amendment.htm

New York

New York State Women’s Suffrage Commission

https://www.ny.gov/programs/new-york-state-womens-suffrage-commission

New York Suffrage Centennial 

https://humanitiesny.org/ny4suffrage/

https://www.facebook.com/groups/ny4suffrage/
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Center for Women’s History, New York Historical Society

https://www.nyhistory.org/womens-history

North Carolina

She Changed the World: North Carolina Women Breaking Barriers 

https://www.ncdcr.gov/about/featured-programs/she-changed-world-north-carolina-women-breaking-barriers

https://www.facebook.com/events/618692338633215/

NC Women Vote Centennial Facebook Page

https://www.facebook.com/NC-Women-Vote-Centennial-799208773797605/

North Carolina and the Struggle for Women’s Suffrage

https://docsouth.unc.edu/highlights/suffrage.html

North Dakota

North Dakota Women’s Suffrage Centennial

https://www.facebook.com/NDWSCC/

Governor’s proclamation and ND Women’s Suffrage Centennial Committee 

https://news.prairiepublic.org/post/womens-suffrage-celebration-begins-nd

Woman Suffrage at Statehood 

http://history.nd.gov/textbook/unit4_1_suffrage_intro.html

Ohio

Ohio Suffrage Centennial

https://www.ohiosuffragecentennial.com/

Ohio History Connection, Women’s Suffrage Events

https://www.ohiohistory.org/participate/womens-suffrage-events

Ohio History Central, Ohio Woman Suffrage Association

http://www.ohiohistorycentral.org/w/Ohio_Woman_Suffrage_Association

Oklahoma

OK Women 100: A Century of Women’s Suffrage

https://www.okhistory.org/about/suffrage

Oklahoma Woman's Suffrage Association, Encyclopedia of Oklahoma History and Culture

http://www.okhistory.org/publications/enc/entry.php?entry=OK089

How Women Got the Vote in Oklahoma

http://norman.ok.lwvnet.org/files/HowWomenGotVote.pdf
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Oregon

Oregon Women’s History Consortium

http://www.oregonwomenshistory.org/oregon-2020/

Oregon Blue Book, Woman Suffrage Centennial Web Exhibit

https://sos.oregon.gov/blue-book/Pages/explore/exhibits/woman-intro.aspx

Century of Action, Oregon Women Vote 1912 - 2012

http://centuryofaction.org/index.php/main_site

Pennsylvania

Pennsylvania Women’s Suffrage 100

https://womenvote.dced.pa.gov/

Pennsylvania Women and the Quest for Women's Suffrage, Historical Society of Pennsylvania

http://hsp.org/education/unit-plans/pennsylvania-women-and-the-quest-for-womens-suffrage

Woman Suffrage, Encyclopedia of Greater Philadelphia

http://philadelphiaencyclopedia.org/archive/woman-suffrage/

Rhode Island

Rhode Island Department of State, 19th Amendment Centennial

https://www.sos.ri.gov/divisions/civics-and-education/divisions/civics-and-education/for-educators/19th-amendment-
centennial

Historical Note, Records of the League of Women Voters of Rhode Island

http://www.rihs.org/mssinv/mss021.htm

Rhode Island Women Enter 19th Century Politics

http://smallstatebighistory.com/rhode-island-women-enter-19th-century-politics/

South Carolina

A Brief History of Women’s Suffrage in South Carolina

http://lwvsc.org/files/suffrage.pdf

Women’s Suffrage, South Carolina Encyclopedia 

http://www.scencyclopedia.org/sce/entries/women%c2%92s-suffrage/

South Carolina and the 19th Amendment, National Park Service

https://www.nps.gov/articles/south-carolina-women-s-history.htm
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https://www.nps.gov/articles/south-carolina-women-s-history.htm
http://lwvsc.org/files/suffrage.pdf
http://smallstatebighistory.com/rhode-island-women-enter-19th-century-politics/
https://www.sos.ri.gov/divisions/civics-and-education/divisions/civics-and-education/for-educators/19th-amendment-centennial
https://www.sos.ri.gov/divisions/civics-and-education/divisions/civics-and-education/for-educators/19th-amendment-centennial
http://www.scencyclopedia.org/sce/entries/women%C2%92s-suffrage/
http://www.rihs.org/mssinv/mss021.htm
http://philadelphiaencyclopedia.org/archive/woman-suffrage/
http://hsp.org/education/unit-plans/pennsylvania-women-and-the-quest-for-womens-suffrage
https://womenvote.dced.pa.gov/
http://centuryofaction.org/index.php/main_site
https://sos.oregon.gov/blue-book/Pages/explore/exhibits/woman-intro.aspx
http://www.oregonwomenshistory.org/oregon-2020/
https://votesforwomen.cliohistory.org/19objects
https://votesforwomen.cliohistory.org/19objects
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South Dakota

Her Vote, Her Voice: South Dakota Women’s Vote Celebration

https://www.hervotehervoice.org/

Women’s Suffrage in South Dakota, History in South Dakota

https://historysouthdakota.wordpress.com/womens-suffrage-in-sodak/

Suffrage in South Dakota

http://libguides.usd.edu/c.php?g=753247&p=5394871

Tennessee

Tennessee Woman Suffrage Centennial Collaborative

https://www.mtsuhistpres.org/tennessee-woman-suffrage-centennial-collaborative/

https://www.facebook.com/TWSCC20/

https://twitter.com/twscc20?lang=en

Suffrage Coalition

http://suffragecoalition.org/

Tennessee Woman Suffrage Heritage Trail

https://tnwomansuffrageheritagetrail.com/

Texas

Count Her In: Texas Women’s Foundation 19th Amendment Centennial Project

https://www.txwf.org/countherin/

Texas Women and the Right to Vote

https://www.tsl.texas.gov/lobbyexhibits/struggles-women

Votes for Women! 

https://www.tsl.texas.gov/exhibits/suffrage/index.html#main-content

Utah

Better Days2020

https://www.betterdays2020.com/

Receiving, Losing, and Winning Back the Vote: The Story of Utah Women's Suffrage

https://www.utahwomenshistory.org/2018/02/receiving-losing-and-winning-back-the-vote-the-story-of-utah-womens-
suffrage/

Utah and the 19th Amendment, National Park Service

https://www.nps.gov/articles/utah-women-s-history.htm
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https://www.nps.gov/articles/utah-women-s-history.htm
https://www.tsl.texas.gov/lobbyexhibits/struggles-women
https://www.txwf.org/countherin/
http://suffragecoalition.org/
https://historysouthdakota.wordpress.com/womens-suffrage-in-sodak/
https://www.hervotehervoice.org/
https://www.utahwomenshistory.org/2018/02/receiving-losing-and-winning-back-the-vote-the-story-of-utah-womens-suffrage/
https://www.utahwomenshistory.org/2018/02/receiving-losing-and-winning-back-the-vote-the-story-of-utah-womens-suffrage/
https://www.betterdays2020.com/
https://www.tsl.texas.gov/exhibits/suffrage/index.html#main-content
https://tnwomansuffrageheritagetrail.com/
https://twitter.com/twscc20?lang=en
https://www.facebook.com/TWSCC20/
https://www.mtsuhistpres.org/tennessee-woman-suffrage-centennial-collaborative/
http://libguides.usd.edu/c.php?g=753247&p=5394871
https://votesforwomen.cliohistory.org/19objects
https://votesforwomen.cliohistory.org/19objects
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Vermont

Vermont Suffrage Centennial Alliance

https://vtsuffrage2020.org/

https://www.facebook.com/VTSuffrage2020

Women Get the Vote, Vermont Historical Society

https://vermonthistory.org/research/research-resources-online/green-mountain-chronicles/women-get-the-vote-1920

Vermont and the 19th Amendment, National Park Service

https://www.nps.gov/articles/vermont-women-s-history.htm

Virginia

Woman Suffrage in Virginia, Encyclopedia Virginia

https://www.encyclopediavirginia.org/Woman_Suffrage_in_Virginia

Virginia and Women’s Suffrage

https://www.virginiahistory.org/what-you-can-see/story-virginia/explore-story-virginia/1876-1924/virginia-and-women
%E2%80%99s-suffrage

Turning Point Suffragist Memorial

https://suffragistmemorial.org/

Washington

National Suffrage Centennial 2020: Washington Women Led the Way

https://www.suffrage100wa.com/

Washington Women’s History Consortium

http://www.washingtonhistory.org/research/whc/

The Fight for Washington Women's Suffrage, Washington State Historical Society

http://www.washingtonhistory.org/research/whc/milestones/suffrage/

West Virginia

News Report: Year of the Woman

https://www.wvnews.com/news/wvnews/wv-women-celebrate-women-s-suffrage-centennial/article_ab794b3f-a77e-
5be7-8d62-88b51e1acab7.html

Women's Suffrage, West Virginia Encyclopedia

https://www.wvencyclopedia.org/articles/1330

West Virginia’s Suffrage Movement

http://www.wvculture.org/history/archives/women/suffrage.html
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http://www.wvculture.org/history/archives/women/suffrage.html
https://www.wvnews.com/news/wvnews/wv-women-celebrate-women-s-suffrage-centennial/article_ab794b3f-a77e-5be7-8d62-88b51e1acab7.html
https://www.wvnews.com/news/wvnews/wv-women-celebrate-women-s-suffrage-centennial/article_ab794b3f-a77e-5be7-8d62-88b51e1acab7.html
https://www.virginiahistory.org/what-you-can-see/story-virginia/explore-story-virginia/1876-1924/virginia-and-women%E2%80%99s-suffrage
https://www.virginiahistory.org/what-you-can-see/story-virginia/explore-story-virginia/1876-1924/virginia-and-women%E2%80%99s-suffrage
https://www.nps.gov/articles/vermont-women-s-history.htm
https://www.facebook.com/VTSuffrage2020
https://vtsuffrage2020.org/
https://www.wvencyclopedia.org/articles/1330
http://www.washingtonhistory.org/research/whc/milestones/suffrage/
http://www.washingtonhistory.org/research/whc/
https://www.suffrage100wa.com/
https://suffragistmemorial.org/
https://www.encyclopediavirginia.org/Woman_Suffrage_in_Virginia
https://vermonthistory.org/research/research-resources-online/green-mountain-chronicles/women-get-the-vote-1920
https://votesforwomen.cliohistory.org/19objects
https://votesforwomen.cliohistory.org/19objects
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Wisconsin

The Wisconsin 19th Amendment Suffrage Centennial Celebration Committee 

https://womenvotewi.wi.gov/Pages/home.aspx

Women’s Suffrage Centennial Celebration, Wisconsin Historical Society

https://www.wisconsinhistory.org/Records/Article/CS16052

Wisconsin Historical Society Hosts Women's Suffrage Centennial Celebration

History of Wisconsin Women’s Suffrage Movement with Timeline

https://projects.jsonline.com/news/2019/5/9/timeline/history-of-womens-suffrage-in-wisconsin.html

Wyoming

League of Women Voters, Wyoming Women’s Suffrage Celebration

https://wyowomensvote150.wyominglwv.org/

Women’s Suffrage in Wyoming, Wyoming State Library

https://gowyld.libguides.com/friendly.php?s=wyomingwomenssuffrage

Wyoming, Home of the Women’s Vote

https://www.travelwyoming.com/wyoming-womens-suffrage

***

For updates or corrections please contact Melanie.Gustafson@uvm.ed  u  
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